Are YOU Missing Something that Millions Enjoy?

Why do you suppose the majority of men on this continent who can afford the money for shaving satisfaction, are using the Gillette Safety Razor?

Why is the Gillette a treasured item of equipment in the kit of practically every officer and of tens of thousands of men in the Canadian Overseas Forces?

Only one reason could possibly hold good with so many level-headed men. It's this-the Gillette gives a shave, day in and day out, that no other razor in the world has ever equalled—and does it handily in five minutes or less. That is why over a million more men everywhere are adopting the Gillette every year.

YOU would appreciate this as much as any other man! The saving of time—the independence of barber shops—the resulting economy-and above all the matchless comfort of the clean, quick Gillette shave-these are real, personal advantages which you must not longer miss.

The Gillette Safety Razor is a leading specialty with Hardware, Drug and Jewelry Dealers everywhere. "Bulldogs", "Aristocrats" and Standard Sets cost \$5— Pocket Editions \$5 to \$6.—Combination Sets \$6,50 up.

Fertilize Your Grass Lands BASIC SLAG SYDNEY

Perhaps you think when you have bought fertilizer for your crops you cannot afford to spend money on your meadows or nastures. If an expenditure of \$5.00 per acre wils give you an extra ton of hay, or enable you to feed 50 per cent. more stock ins't that good business? That is what Basic Slag has done for other Ontario farmers. Write us and our representative will give you a call and will put you into communication by telephone with some of the leading agriculturists of Ontario who will give you their experience of Sydney Basic Slag. Isn't it worth while to take advantage of this offer? It won't cost you a cent as our man pays ell expenses. lizer for your crops you cannot afford to spend won't cost you a cent as our man pays all expenses.

Cross Fertilizer Company, Limited SYDNEY, NOVA SCOTIA.

The Western Fair at London

The Weather Was Good, Attendance Large and Stock Excellent

weaker in some classes and stronger

The growth of the fair makes it imperative that at least three problems be solved by the management—more imperative that at least three problems belowed by the management—more to the cattle and a larger judging ring. Autos took up so much space this year that it was almost impossible to get around and early arrivals had to wait for their cart until hundreds of late arrivals had to wait for their cars until hundreds of late arrivals had to wait for their cars until hundreds of late arrivals had decided to the care and plant and the same and the same arrivals had to wait for their care had plant and the same arrivals had been always to the same arrivals had been always to the same arrivals had been always to the same arrivals had been and the same arrivals had been and there are not same arrivals had been always to same and there is no accommodation of a larger ring would be to devote one day to dairy cattle judging and another to beef. another to beef.

The Cattle.

The dairy cattle features of the fair The dairy cattle features of the are reported fully elsewhere in this issue. The beef cattle were much the same as at Toronto. Goo. Amos & Son, Moffatt, were the heaviest winners in the Shorthorns. Watt's Gainners in the Shorthorns. ners in the Shorthorns. ners in the Shorthorns. Wat's Gali-ford Marquis was grand champion bull, while the junior championship fell to Sultan's Royal, owned by Gard-house. J. J. Elliott had the scalor champion female and Amos the junior. Nicholson, of Park Hill, exhibited in addition to the Toronto herds and se-cured one size.

cured one first.

Angus were practically the same as at Toronto, the Shannon herd alone being missing. Larkin won the female and Bowman and Lowe the male championships. Clifford, with the same opposition as at Toronto, was the heavy winner in Herefords.

Horses were down in numbers, eclived about 40 cents, with a few though the heavy classes did not suff-running as high as 50 cents. The Defer so heavily in this respect as the partment knows of no Manitoba far-light classes. Graham Bros. were the mer selling on his own account who principal Clydesdale exhibitors and received as high a figure as was obwon the main awards. W. D. Elliott tained for the wool in the co-operations of the control of the contro Shires.

Sheep and Swine. Never before had London fair seen Never before had London fair seen such a strong exhibit of sheep. The display was better than that seen this year at Toronto. Leicosters were the to the seen that to Ottawa and McEwan and Larkin divided between London and Syracuse. The art Hardy Shore & Son with Cotswide, John Pringle and B. C. Brodle with Lincolns, and J. Lloyd Jones and W. H. Beatty with Southdowns. Orchard with his Dorsets and Telfew with Hampshires went home from Toronto, but all the others were at London, and Lincolns, and J. Lloyd Jones and W. H. Beatty with Southdowns. Orchard with his Dorsets and Telfew with his Hampshires went home from Toronto, but all the others were at London.

HE Western Fair at London is don and the display was a banner one one of the oldest agricultural institutions in Ontario. It is in with an additional breed represented; Swine were about equal in numbers with an additional breed represented; Hastings Bros. and Byron Robinson were out with Hampshires. Yorkshire competition was limited to John Duck, Port Credit, and A. Stevenson, Attwood. In Cheeters, H. Cappel, Wyoning, competed with Wyoning, competed with a Wright. Adm and W. B. Wright. Adm and W. B. Wright. Adm and the property of the standard of the property of the standard of the property o

The other departments of the fair ere excellent. Exhibits of grain, no oner usparaments or rain were excellent. Exhibits of grain roots, vegetables and grasses were all shead of last year. The machiner's eaction filled the building allotted to it, and several tonts as well. Auto exhibits overflowed their quarter. Unfortunately the midway, once a very minor feature at London, now plees the entire centre of the fair grounds. It seemed to have flowed to the midway attractions from Toronto, which were decent, with a few indeent ones added. In permitting some of these features the management is open to censure. were excellent. ment is open to censure.

Manitoba Department Sells Wool THE Manitoba Department of Agriculture has disposed of the operative wool marketing summer of the control of th HE Manitoba Department of Agri-

ceived last year:
Fine Combing
Pine Clothing
Pine Medium Combing
Medium Combing
Medium Clothing
Coarse
Rejects
Gray and Black
Tags
Wahala

Mohair

Most of the farmers who made private sales of their clip this year received about 40 cents, with a few running as high as 50 cents. The De-

Dairymen's Association states that an officer of the British governan offeer of the British govern-ment informed him recently that the imperial government is willing to buy the complete output of all the condens-series and milk powder plants that it can get in touch with. It is stated that some of the condenseries have orders on hand for all their output for some years to come.

City papers are busy complaining about the high cost of milk, but none of them have the courage to suggest an investigation into the cost of pro-

E DIT es tir dredth 1 him fron desire. operation land in I will gi

and hand

I follo

with 17

VOL

hay. Th have two the farm reading my expe could loc speaks a the daily complete without 1 therefore ing, as i farmer in 15 hours ing man expense ing off t worn out fencing. improven

outlay for Wove Clove impl Seed Nine Thre Gaso Lubr Bind Wag

Profi

Total Profi